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OPTOMETRY

Memo

2450 Del Paso Road, Suite 105
Sacramento, CA 95834

(916) 575-7170, (916) 575-7292 Fax
www.optometry.ca.qgov

To: Board Members

From: Cyd Brandvein
Board President

Subject: Agenda Item 23 — Future Agenda Items

Date: August 4, 2017

Telephone: (916) 575-7170

The Board may discuss and decide whether to place a matter on the agenda of a future meeting. Future
agenda items currently include, but are not limited to, the following:

Item Description

Planned Discussion Date

Occupational Analysis Offered by OPES

First Sacramento meeting in 2018 and again upon
OA completion

Staff Outreach at CE Events

November 4, 2017

Control Over Scope of Practice — What Other States
Are Doing

November 4, 2017

Revising Business and Profession Code Section
3077: Branch Office License

August 3, 2017; November 4, 2017

Online Refractions Outreach Campaign

August 3, 2017; November 4, 2017

Continuing Education Requirements for Registered
Dispensing Opticians, Registered Spectacle Lens
Dispensers, and Registered Contact Lens
Dispensers

TBD — Recommend deferring to DOC for further
discussion and recommendations

Breeze/ARBO with OE Tracker

First Sacramento meeting in 2018

Representative from NBEO; Update from Board
Members working with NBEO to improve testing
administration

Update - November 4, 2017
Representative - TBD

Emerging Technologies and the Impact it has on
Consumers and the Profession

November 4, 2017

Legislative and Regulatory Committee
Recommendations on statutory changes to the
Practice Act

November 4, 2017
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